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DATE: November 23, 2022

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Shawna Warren, Superintendent

ORIGINATOR: Jonathan Konrad, Deputy Superintendent, Education Services

Technology Services

GOVERNANCE POLICY: Policy 700 - Superintendent of Schools

ADDITIONAL REFERENCE: AP865 - Information and Communication Technology
Assurance Domain - Learning Supports

SUBJECT: Monthly IT Report - November 2022

PURPOSE:
For information.
BACKGROUND:

The Technology Services team has expedited the Network Optimization project for three schools that
were identified as focus points for this year:

e Namao
e QOchre Park
e Lilian Schick

Both Namao and Ochre Park schools were fully cutover to their newly designed networks during fall
break, well ahead of the original target date of Christmas break.

The cabling for Lilian Schick School was completed during fall break, allowing for completion of the
installation for the new network to be during Christmas break rather than the originally scheduled end

of Spring Break.

The team has also been focused on developing the depth of the team as new Subject Matter Experts
(SME) were required in numerous key areas.

The tools employed by Technology Services, most notably the documentation solution, will assist the
team as they are launched into the next era.

Administration is prepared to respond to questions at the November 23, 2022, Public Board meeting.
ATTACHMENT(S):

1. Monthly IT Report - November 2022


https://www.sturgeon.ab.ca/board/procedures/4587
https://www.sturgeon.ab.ca/board/procedures/4713

Monthly Technology Services Report

October 1 to October 31, 2022
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Outage Details: No major outages during this period, only a brief planned outage for updates

Chromebook Information

Chromebooks by School - Total Number of
Devices: 2604
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Konica Minolta Multifunctional Printers

Windows Devices Information
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